HAMILTON=-
WENTWORTH
DISTRICT
SCHOOL
BOARD

DATE: Monday June 7, 2010
TO: John Malloy, Director of Education
FROM: Ken Bain, Associate Director

Don Hall, Senior Manager, Facilities Management
Bruce Thomson, Manager, Capital Division

RE: Status of Secondary School Capital Projects

Action @ Menitoring [l

Recommended Action:

That the previously approved projects listed in Appendix A be deferred until the Hamilton-Wentworth
District School Board approves the outcome of the Secondary Accommodation Review process.

Rationale/Benefits:

Deferring the “non-essential” projects will allow Facilities Management to make the most effective use of
Good Places to Learn and School Renewal Grants. For 2010-2011, Facilities Management will enhance its
capital project commitment in elementary schools by $5.3 million. Facilities Management will only
undertake “essential” capital projects in the Board’s secondary schools given the uncertainty surrounding
secondary school accommodation into the future. Once the Board has addressed the uncertainty about
secondary accommodation, Facilities Management will invest considerable capital funding into our
secondary schools in order to implement the Facilities Master Plan and the HWDSB Program Strategy.

Background:

Facilities Management has established a list of criteria to determine which secondary projects will need to
be completed and which secondary projects can be deferred until the Board approves the outcome of the
Secondary Accommodation Review process.

“Essential” Projects are those related to:

>Health and Safety

>Life Safety

>An order to comply

=The basic operation of the school that, if not undertaken, would result in a disruption to program
delivery, including Specialist High Skills Majors and Programs of Choice

=Those contracted projects already in progress

=>Fine Facilities Funds — an amount of funding available for disbursement by the Cluster Superintendent
=5School Anniversaries

“"Non-essential” projects are those related to:
=new renovations
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